UNITED STATES EXVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

In the Matier of;

Murphy Oil Corporation, Murphy USA
[ne.. and Murphy Oil USA Inc.,

Respondent.

Administrative Settlement

Agreement
AED-17-8335

This Administrative Settlement Agreement (ASA) 15 made and entered into by and

between the United States Environmental Protection Ageney (EPA) and Muorphy Oil

Corporation. Murphy USA Inc., and Murphy Ol USA Inc. {Respondent) having an oftice

at 300 Peach Street, El Dorado, AR 71730,

IFurpose:

1. The purpose of this ASA 1S o resolve Respondent™s alleged violotions of the

Clean Air Act (CAA) and the Renewable Fuel Standards regulations promulgated

thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80, Subpart M (RFS2 Regulations).

Statutory and Regulatory Authority:

2 Section 21 1o of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 753450, as amended by the Energy

Inlependence and Secunity Act of 2007, Pub, L. No. 110140, 121 Stat. 1492,

required EPA to promulgate regulations designed to increase the amount of

renewable fuels used in transportation fuel in the United States, lower greenhouse

cas enussiens, and reduce the nation’s relionee on forergn-sourced petroleum.

il

The RFS2 Regulations require renewahble fuel producers and importers to generate

and assign Renewable Identification Numbers (RINs) in proportion to the amount



and type of renewable fuel that they produce or import. 40 C.F.R. §§ 80,1425,
80,1426,

J0CFR, & 50,1406 defines an ohligated party as “any refiner that produces
easoline or diesel fuel within the 48 contiguous states or Hawini, or any importer
that imports gasoline or diesel fuel into the 48 contiguous states or Hawain during
a compliance period.”

40 CF.R. §% 80.1427(a) and 80,1430 require cach obligated party and cach
exporter of renewable fuel to demonstrate complianee with its Renewable Volume
Obligmtion (RVO) by obtaining and retinng the number of RINs required by the
calculotion set forth at 20 C.F.R. $3 80,1407 or 80,1430,

A0 CFR, § 80043 o) 1ivi) provedes that a RIN that does not represent
renewable fuel as defined in 40 CF.R. § 80,1401 15 invalid, and 40 C.F.R.
 BOCLA3 1Al 10X provides that a RIN that was improperly generated 15 mvalul.
40 C.F.R. § S0 14600 1) states that no person shall fal to acquire sutficient
RINs, or use invalid RINs, to meet the person’s RVO under 40 C PR § 80,1427,
A0CFR. 5 80046102 1) states that any person who violates o prohibition under
40 C.F.R. § 80146002 )-(d) 15 liable for the violation of that prohibition.

40 CF.R. § 80.1463(a) provides that any person who is liable for a vielation
under 40 CF.R. § 2001461 is subjeet to a civil penalty as specified in sections 205
and 211{d) of the CAA, 42 US.C. §5 7524 and 7545(d), for every day of cach

such violation.
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40 CF.R. & 80.1463(b) provides that any person who s lishle under 40 C.F R,

& 80, 146 1{a) for a violation of 40 C.F.R. & 80, 14600¢) for tatlure to meet its RVO
15 subject 1o a separate violation for each day in the compliance period.

Sections 205 and 21 1d) of the CAA suthorize EPA to assess a civil penalty of up
to 837,500 per day tor cach vielation, plus the economic benefit or savings

resulling from each violation. 42 LLS.C, 88 7524, T545(d).

Background:

Respondent used 47,688 RINs, which were penerated by Montgomery Recyeling
Corporation (Montzomery Recyveling), to meet ats 2001 RVO, These biomass-
based diesel RINs are identified in Attachment A (the Subject RINs).

EPA alleges that the Subject RINs are invalid because Monigomery Reeyeling
generated these RINs wathout producing the applicable renewable fuel valume.
Respondent represents thot it implemented remedial actions by removing the
Subject RINS from all applicable RFS2 annual complionce repons, replacing the
Subject RINs that were needed to meet its RVO, and resubmitting corrected
reports to E'A, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 80.1431({b).

Respondent represents that it believed that the Subject RINs were valid at the time
it acgquired the Subject RINs and at the time it used the Subject RINs o meet 11s
RV

EPA and Respondent {the Parties), desiring to settle and resolve this matter, in
consideratton of the mutual covenants and apreements contained herein, which

consideration 15 acknowledped by the Parties 1o be adequote, spree os set forlh

Page 3ol 10



herein. By agrecing to the terms of this ASA, Respondent makes no admission ot

law or fact with respect to any of the allegations set forth in this ASA,

Violations:

17.  EPrAalleges that Respondent violated section 211{o) of the CAA, 42 LLS.C.

§ 7545(0), and 40 C.F.R. § S0.1460{c)( 1) by using the Subject RINS to mect its

2011 RVO.

Terms of the Agrecment and Civil Penalty:

18, Inany enforcement or penalty action ansing out of this ASA or the subject matter
of this ASA:

a. The Parties agree that the settlement of this matter 15 in the public interest
and that this ASA is the most appropnate means of resolving the matter;
and

b. The Parties further agree that jurisdiction to settle this matter exists
pursuant to sections 205 and 211 of the CAA, 42 US.C. §5 7524 and
T545, 40 C.F.R. Part 80, and other provisions of law.

1%, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty of 54,769 pssocisted with the invalid
RIN “use” violations to the United States of America within thiry {30 calendar
days of the effective date of this ASA (penalty due date), but not before the
effective date. Late payment of the penalty is subject to interest and fees as
specified in 31 ULS.C. § 3717, Respondent agrees to pay the amount in the

manner specificd below:

PMage 4 of 10



Pay the EPA Penalty using any method, or combination of methods,
provided on the following website:

Iibtpefwoww 2 epacowi Ninancial/makepayvinent

Respendent may make an online payment through the Depariment of the
Treasury by visiting WWW. PAY.GOV. In the “Search Public Forms™
field, enter “SFO 1,17, click “LEPA Miscellaneous PPayments = Cincinnati
Finance Center” and complete the "SFO Form Number 1.1.7 If paying by
check, please use Lockbox 9794077,

For payments by mail, send a check to one of the following addresses:

Address fomnat for standard delivery:

LS. Environmental Protection Agency
0. Box CFC Box 979077
St Lours, MO 63 197-90040

Adddress format for signed receipt confimation (FedEx, DT, UPS, USPS

certified, repistered, ele. b

L. 5. Envirenmental Protection Agency

Government Lockbox CFC Box 972077

1005 Convention Maza

SL-MO-C2-(GL

St Louis, MO 63101

[demtify cach and every payvment with “"AED-17-8335"; and

Within 24 hours of payment, emai] proof of pasvinent 1o Matthew Krymun

at krymananatthewi epa.cov (“proof of pavment™ mcans, as applicable. a
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capy of the check, confirmation of credit cand or debit card payinent,
conlirmation of wire or outomated cleannghouse transfer, amd any other
miormation required to deimonstrate that payment has been made
according to EPA requirements, in the amount due, and identified with
“AED-17-83357),

Respondent acknowledges that this ASA will be available to the public and agrees

that it dees not contain any confidential business information,

Stipulated Penaltics:

21

L

ey

Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties of $1,000 per duy for farlure 1o timely
pav the penalty, or provide prood thereof, pursuant to Paragraph 19,

Stipulated penalties ender Paragraph 21 of this ASA shall begin to accrue on the
dav afier performance is due and shall continue to accrue until the dayv compliance
is achieved. Stipulated penalties shall be paid in zecordance with Paragraph 19 of

this ASA,

Cieneral Provisions:

23

This ASA becomes eflective upon the dote executed by EPA (effective dote of the
ASA) at which time & copy will be retumed 1o Respondent.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this ASA. upon Respondent’s failure to
perform, or default, or fatlure to comply with any term of this ASA, EPA may
refer this matter to the United States Department of Justice to recover civil
penalties pursuant o section 205 of the CAA, 42 ULS.C.§ 7524, commence an
action to enforee this ASA, recover the civil penalty pursuant to section 205 of the

CAA, or pursue any other remedies ovalable to i, Respondent specifically agrees
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that in the event of such default or fuilure to comply, EPA may procead in an
action based on the onginal claim of vielations of the CAA and the regulations
promulgated thercunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 20, Respondent expressly waives its
neht to nssert that such action 1s boared by 28 ULS,C. § 2462, any applicable
statute of limitation, or other provisions limiting actions as a result of passage of
time. Respondent acknowledges that its tax identification number may be used for
collecting or reporting any delinguent monctary obligation onsing from this
Agreement, See 31 ULS.C. § 7701,

The Parties represent that the individual or individuals executing this ASA on
behalf of Respondent are authorized 1o do so and that such execution is imtended
and is sufticient to bind Respondent, its agents, assigns, or successors.
Respondent waives its nghts, ifany, 1o a heaning, tnal or any other proceeding on
any 1ssue of fact or low reloting to the matters consented (o heremn,

The validity, enforceability, and construction of all matters pertaining to this ASA
shall be determined in accordance with applicable federal law.

This ASA 15 contingent upon the truthfulness, occurcy and completeness of
Respondent’s disclosures and representations to EPA i this ASA.

This ASA is effective upon execution by the Parties, and may be signed in
counterparts, electronically transmitted or oiherwise delivered, each of which will

be deemed an onginal.

FEilect of ASA:

3,

This ASA 15 deemed 1o resolve the EPA’s civil claams tor the vialutions alleged in

I"aragraph 17 and all other violations of 40 C.F.R. Part 80, Subpart M, ansing
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from Respondent’s use ol Montgomery Recyeling RINs generated from April 19,
2011, through December 8, 2001, to mect its RVO.

The resolution of claims set forth in Paragraph 30 shall take effect upon the
receipt by the United States of the eivil penalty payment required by Paragraph
19, Nothing herein shall Timit the right of EPA to proceed against Respondent in
the event of default or noncompliance with this ASA, for violations of section 211
of the CAA, 42 LLLE.C. § 7545, which arc not the subject matter of this ASA, for
other violations of low, or with respect 1o other matters not within the scope of
this ASA. This ASA 0 no way aftects or relieves Respondent of responsibility to

comply with other state, federal, or local laws or reculotions.
pl¥ K

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES
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Administrative Seitlement Agrecmoent - i the Matier of:
Murphv 4l Corparation, Murphy USA Inc., and Murphy il USA fnc,
AED-7-8335

The tollowing agree to the terms of this ASA:

Murphy Oil Corporation

Bv: — = [Date: f/..( ;:ﬁ;

Typed or Printed Name: Ted ﬁ,ﬁmx

Typed or Printed Title: &‘ ﬂ;ﬂéf g/ ﬁ:::&{aé Qg#!’c.-?

Federal Tax Identification Number: 2/ — 0167 27

Page D of 10



Adwministrative Sertlemont Agreement — fn the Matter af:
Murphy O Corporation, Murphy USA Inc., and Murply il USA fne,
AFI-17-H335

United States B 311F wction Agency

l'.‘.l.ltn:'._,_f_r- é}éﬁf 7z

Fhllip A. 0RS, Lirectior
Adr Enfogeement Division

OfMice of Civil Enforcement
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